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Now this :‘n‘ 3 was {n the habit of
a . dari svary  morn don‘t
‘k.nlg:‘how it is with many ?»fyon yen-

1 ean tesiiy upon the subject
:‘!‘;n.l‘?: 1 akip shuor:lnzp now and then.

in
. ny no doubt generally
o ted ‘Ilmcrl_lly had some
conversation with him. Now his pinos
was open At six o'clock In the morning.
Glubbnu ‘s saloop Was open to catch the
oar b{rd or. the early worm, which
in it? It was open anyway at six e'clock
the morning. The clerk was there.
18 a matter of no importance whether
man who went for his early morn-~
drink goX it of Glubbiny or got It
of the clerk. ' The drink i the matter of
oe, and he got that,
Ut Jet ux.ses what he testifies to.
o sweirs when he wenthm the n:!mm h:
o Jap cleaning the stops, doean”
“'ﬁ':hl l'r%und -rhe‘rr Harry Orchard's
bomb was, and when he went back frvin
saloon he saw the Jap picking up
@ and his brushes right thers
:: walked 260 feot to his house and
o

gate boh)’wlnl thisx ‘explosion.
wonder Harry d!dn‘lmny lhuu«l'-::&nllnog
this ' ate won cause P -

““5:4; «‘)f the other. He woul

=E
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& nelghbor next door swears he
. running into the flat, that he had
Just barely escaped with his life, es-
cuped from the explosion,
ow, are you to believe that Harry
hard went up tho‘utmsndnml fixed It,
and to the Sineet car a WAS. AwWay
u?l.hu he could not hear the bomb?
couldn’t get on A car .in a second.
f ohe cams umnf immediately it would
0

have stop and then get
n't‘u;l.%yt“ that he couldn’'t have heard
t -at all. And you are to belleve all

of thrie ie linrs in order to give
eredit o this story of Harry Orchard's
and to convict this client of ours! Well,
all ht, gentlemen; 1 don’t have to con-
vlct"ilm. That is your job, If you
can do it on that testimony, well and
good. 7

TEE FMINKE FOOLED.

Jot us see about the back stafrs.
x-'ﬁ‘u'iylu! In the first place, I think
there is some doubt about that whole
milk  matter. They  cross-examined
Eradley further. They tried o get him
to admit that he might {bly have
been mistaken about the gas and to say
at that Mme he didn't now about Harry
Orchard and his testimony and the bomb,
But he made the aMdavit after ho knew
about it. But he had said that he might
ba & Mlttle shaken since he had heard
sbout the milk story, and he asald at
that time knew nothing whatever
B L Aintil Harry K .
con on was reeled off to this court
Hradiey had never heard that his milk
Wiy

MR, BORAH: N, he didn't say any-
thi of the kind.
ﬂ DARROW: Now let us see ex-
actly what he sald, because you can
muake an argument on your side of it
I wonld rather meet it now Ythan Iater.
MR, BORAH: | He said he tasted the

OW: Yes, he tasted It

ik
mJMR. DARR!

MR, BORAH: That is what I had ref-
erence to,
MR. DARROW: Here iz something

else I want to eall your attention to.
He said he tasted it..it was hitter, and
‘ he spat It out. He didn't know anybody
had put strychnine in it. Then he
doesn’t ‘say he didn’t know it; he doesn't
say he did. He says it was hitter and
he spat it out. But it is one lhln’ ®en-
tiemen, to get & taste of bitter milk wnd
it is snother thing to know that some
ehemy of wours has put strychnine in
{t to polson you pnd your family, and
that he had never heard of until this
trial tbok place. He never knew that
su & thing had happened. So some-
where in this case there is some mis-
take or some e which I will confess I
don't claim to have found the bottom of,

1 don’'t bhelieve any part or parcel of
this strychanine story. Yot needn't tell
me that Mrs. Bradley would have had
this milk analyzed and found it hed
strychnine in it and never told her hus-
band and that he wouldl ever lived on
without trying to find out who did It
without making an_investigation. with-
out showing uny cite to protect himself
und his wife and his child. It isn't
possible. Now here is what he says:

“May I add there, at the time I made
that sMdavit T
the milk story.” .

Made a year and, a half after that
time—"1 didn’t know the milk story.”
But for fear it might be argued tnat
he meant he didn't know of Orchard's
connection with the milk story, another
answer in:

“Q. You had not read the testimony
of your upstairs girl, Miss Bell"--that

E the testimony about the milk and
about getting It analyzed. “You had
not T the testimony of your upstairs
girl, Miss Ball? A 1 had no informa-
tion whatever as to the milk polsoning.'"

Well, now, gentlemen, what do you
think about it? Do you think that milk
WS {woned and Bradley never knew
"y an  you concelve that Bradley's
wifa and, Bradley's girl found some
strychnine had béen placed in his milk
u? nover told Bradley about it and no
investigaution was ever made? I haven't
any doubt if we could get at all the
facts in 1his case, that you would find
1t a le, that the milk was doubt-
Jess bitter, but that in some way the
chemist d got a bottle switched or
else the etrychinine had been put in after,
or something or other. At Tsast I don't
belleve it was there then or Bradley
would have known it and not walted two
years for Orchard to tell him.

Vow let us see whether Orehard did it
And here 1 say we have got him where
there 18 no possible escape sven for Or-
chard. He swears that he went up on
the fla, roof. not the fat woof of the

adjoining house, gentlemen, ol no: but
the flat roof of Bradiey's house, and
he walted there until the milkman had
come and gone. and then he stepped off
tha flat roof and sprinkied the strychnine
into the milk. :

COULD, NOT POSSIELY OCCUR AS

Now let ug see,  PFirst, let me give
you. the exact words of this wonderful
truthteller, Harry Orchard. Mr. Hawley,
with a forgetfulness that does him tredit

tse there are some things you had
better forget if you are going '{o make
4 reasonable argument to conviet ?.
Toun—he says he went on the flat ropof o
the next house, ik Eays it 1y Immaterial
ADYWAY, t the first Immaterin
hing that Hewley has struck in this

-
It s Immaterial whether he went on
‘the flat roof or not. He says, we'don't
Jay stress on it.  Sure they don't,
't Iny any stress on ng
but L € NAYSR We were not able
o contradiot it l'? anything but Giub-
&my. whom 1 will speak of later.. Bu
Ays At must have been the flat

did not know then of

e
he

t one
of :

Orel >
want to show what llnz o .a.lfa
to itrln

6 tOOK One oVery morn-.

t.:dbE-' wg s went over to Giub-
and Glul
on him

it
7

_medlately 1o
2

m-ﬂ x"mm«h
“Q Wa there m‘%
Which a man cou

“Q. And you Jaid on a fikt roof there
-un?n'hm! A. T lald on a flat roof
there of four or five feet above the

roof on the back L
t roof of the adjoin-

Now, not the
ing house. Oh, po. The fiat roof
Now let us

Bradley's place.
that.  What

was through the window upstairs, The
testimony 1s that either the man cotld
imb up the rain Jvlp@-—}hrry Orchard
dn’t elimb. You don't catch Harry Or-
hard shinning up a p He might fall
down and hurt his finger. No wsuch
chance as that for Harry. If he hurt his
finger he couldn’t play on a harp in the
kingdom come. Oh, no. He swears he
stepped over on the roof, not that he
crawled up anywhere.
‘. But the contractor says In answer to
Mr, Van Duyn's question—he was in
California when he did the heavy work
on this case that Mr. Hawley tells s
about. That is the reason none of us
have known it, it was far beyond the
Jurisdiction of the court. In -nnwwns
thix question he says that nobody coul
ciimb up these leader pipes, that they
wouldn’t hold a man, and If they would
there wis a three-foot overhang to the
roof and you couldn’t climb over that
Do $fou suppose Harry would risk that
overhang? The only one he would take
& .chance on would be the one that he
gets from the beer and the wine that

he consumes up here in the ;ru." Not
sthat one, never. What does Mr. Hawley
A mighty ulmnj

say? So he gives up.
staement when Mr. Hawley will glve up,
Bentlemen.
He says, now, that is an immaterial
matter anyway, and then he must have
stepped onto the roof thé next door.
Hold on! He must! Now lel us see
about that, ace,’ he says

amy of it all. - You have seen the
picture.  The picture was made séveral
Jmuonths ago. It was made more than
& ypar ago. - And that picture shows
a roof level with Bradley’s porch,
80 at he could step from the porch
over onto the flat roof without taking
@ chance in the world. The flat roof is
there. But, gentlemen, Mr. - Linforth
swears that that bullding wasn't con-
structed until six months after the ex-
plosion occurred, and that at the time
of the explosion there wasn't & roof any-
whera  within twenty feet, and he
couldn’t do ft

win ‘rou tell me where he got his
flat roof? I will tell gnu where he got
it. He got it from these myriad eyes
of the Pinkerton detectives. He got it
from these men who from San Fran-
cisco to Chicago, and who from British
America to Mexico have been stralning
their éyes and straining their ears to
catch & word, to eatch a look, that
would seal Bill Haywood's fate’

He got it from those detectives who
huunted Mra. Beward, who visited her
for twenty times before she would come

here and tell about fndi ® i
1 Orchard's oot | Hi m{.gmnclo?l‘:oig

He
detectives. who had been hix constant
companions from the day they caught
him in Canyon county until they left
bhim in this witness chalr. They counldn't
et it anywhere else and they got It
rom the photograph.

NONE BUT PINXERTONE WOULD BE
S50 SHORT-SIGHETID.

Of course anybody but a Pinkerton de-
tective would have taken pains to find
out when that photogruph was made
t & detective never thinks of any
thing excepting St. Paul and Kelly the
Bum, and there is about ten Kelly the
Bums to one St Paul.' They had that
photograph which this jury has today
and they saw a flat roof level with
Bradley's floor, and that flat roof nad
not been constructed for wix monthe
later, and McParland didn’t know it—to
help fix up that choice bit of perjured
testimony to hang Bill Haywood, and
it 1% plain, plain as anything in this
world can be.

1s there any other flat roof in that
vicinity? They saw the position they
were In. They had heard Linforth's tes-
timony that you couldn't- possibly get
upon this flat roof. Thor had heard the
contractor's and the bullder's testimony
that It was impossible for any man to
#et up there. They heard"the testimony
that this back roof not made for
six months later. The iad  heard all
of this, and they sent back for tie Dago
Glubbliny, lhni‘ thought he might help

Gentiemen, If they had wanted n;ver\l{r
evidence they would have got somebody
else, romebody who Kpew. ' But Glup.
biny says that before that time there
was o big house In 4 big yard, the Wise
house which everybody has told about
in this case, and he sald you couldn't
get from that roof over to the roof of
the Bradley flats, but there was a place
where the corner came rather close. to
the back stairs so If you would climb
over the raililng you might ¢limb out
ohto that Wise roof. Now that is what
he says, but he had never done {t. He
hud never measured it He had never
observed It.  He didn’t kmow, and at
the most he couldn't reach the roof but
he could only resch on the back stalrs,
where this man never went and ‘never
claimed to go.

Bt this testimony isn't through.
Who do you think knows the most about
it, Linforth, who owned the flats and
bullt them, or Giubbiny, who couldn't
iell - whether that' house was red  or
white or brown or yellow?  He couldn't
tell how many windows or how many
doors there were In it. He couldn't teil
anything about it excepting he thought
ope corner of the roof come somewhere
nerr the stairg « Who do you suppose
knows the mo: Linforth or he? The
contractor or he Now let me show you
what the. other fellows say about that
First, what does Linforth say? We wil]
#ee whether this man §8 a liar and
whether somebody helped him lie:

“Q. Was there any way to rewch that
flat. roof referred to in your préceding
answer other than through the windows,
the attic windows. of the Bndle{ or
Blood fiata? Not unless you built
some kind of a scaffolding from the back
stairs ovar about ten feet in order to
rench {1, and then rllmhln{’ up to the
top of this flat roof which would be”
about twelve feet in helght abave the
lovel of the ‘top of the Bradley buce

* e
hp;'. Orchard "doesn’t ten anything
about buflding a scaffold. The scaffol
i the last thing he ever expects to have
anything to do with ax long as he can
swear his misdeeds upon somebody else.

Q. Was there any structure, 3 tem-
porary scaffolding leading to that roof?
A. There was none - g

Q. Was there a bullding Immediate-
1y to the north of your bullding? Ana
here is the one that Mr. Hawlev talks
about. “Was there a bullding front!
immedintely to the north of your bulld-
ing, & building tng towa

ing to the north but not immedi-

ately adjoining my bulﬁdlnf d not im.
the north o e Bradley
S
“Ahat used

I “which
A
Leavenworth i mf‘ m
ing was there at the time of this

‘Q. Caul reach the flat roof
thoen Ahe moicaling Wise.

the |
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In the hour of the triumph of the
working class it is well to remember
that much remains to be done.

Those who attempted the judicial
assassingtion and who were caught
with the goods on, have been worsted
in the skirtnish—the real battles are
yet to come.  Pettibone Is to be tried,
Moyer is to h“m'd. In Neu«'ﬂg in
prison are two innocent men. In Min-
nesota the same thing is being at-
tempted and the same forces are be-
hind all. 5

This is not a battle of the Western
Federation. of /Miners, it is the war
against the man‘in the overalls. I do
not wish to minde words. There is
something on my mind and 1 am going
to spit it out. * The working class out-
side the Western' Federation have not
done their duty; the Sociallst Party
has not done Iits’duty, and it is all due
to lack .of proper ' organization and
weak knees. The working class are
not solfdified. If the working class
had all. ' been organized In as militant
a body as the Federation of Minérs
this game would last quick.

\ 'The Soclalist Party has been skulk-
ing in its tents while others bore the

{s an idje bluster.

brunt of the battle. 'We have beem.
Jong on sympathy and short on mate-
rial aid. Sympathy will not buy the
baby .new shoes, feed the hungry,
carry on the war. Five cents of your
loose change will BUY MORE JUS-
TICE than a basket full of your sym-
pathy. The Soclalist Party is a party
of at least 30,000 dues-paying mem-
bers. . Hal svery one contributed $1.00
we could have'ra

ing for those Who might-be unable to’

pay, we ghould have ralsed 828’,000."‘

Have we done it? No, Will we do 1t?
Yes! And the quicker we start In the
better for gll concerned.

If we do not do our share we are
one of two things: a pdrty of paupers
_w1|o"can not do it, or a party of lob-
aters who will not do it! If we do
not get into this fight in earnest, then
the words as expressed in our plat-
form, “party of the worklog class”
Big words on paper
are cheap, but it takes money to buy
whisky, The. world is full of tin
heroes and courageous drawing room
ornaments, but too few who can be
heroes when there is no crowd around
to look at what they are doing.

$30,000.  Deduct- | tong

o
e
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to get in and do business.

Let #he Bocialists in every state in

‘assess thelr members $1.00

i more if necessary. If somse

to pay, others are more
Let us get Into this fight

‘we. will be able to say to our

In the Westarn Federation:

A with you shoulder to should-
r fight was our fight, your vic-

our victory;" and let us be

ook him in the eye when we

know that we are not lying.

we will continue to stand with
‘until hell freezes over so tight
in skate in on the ice and pay

cts to the Mine Owners As-

but what we want to know

yw much is your sympathy ex-
d in dollars and cents.

There i8
proper method of ralsing
that 1s by direct assessment

I\ “n'ot by contributions or voluntary
ibrt.  This sporadic method of rals-

will not do, If the miners

d bave tried that, Haywood would
iage been hung. And if I belong to

1,

000 a fhousa‘nd

To br’ganize the Slaves
of Capital to Uote Their
Owﬂ Emancipation

§

PRICE FIVE CENTS

u@umlmttounm
::muee that the body behind me
has some force. 1 would hate to have
my neck in a noose and my party de-
mm‘nmmftmdllnlmol
}ke the Salvation Army on a street

corner ralsing funds to save the um-
washed.

SLADDEN.
g
IDA CROUCH-HAZLETT IN THE
7IELD,

‘Comrade 1da Crouch-Hazlett, editor
of the “Montana News,” whose re-
ports of the Haywood trial were eager-
ly looked for by many thousands of
readers, took the lecture fleld immed{-
ately upon the completion\pf her work
at Bolse. Her first date was at Em-
mett, August 2, and from there she
goes north through Spokane, etc., to
British Columbia, where she has been
engaged as Labor Day speaker at
Greenwood.

He wanted everything in sight, but
could not reconcile his expenditures
with his duty to his class. He then

subseribed for “The Soclalist™. After
that he had many pleasures without any
pricks of conscience —The Office Cat.
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Now Senator Borgh says We cannot
do that because ,,,‘L“ no evidence
of the overt act of Qrehard. That Is
the reason of 1. Now he Says you
have got to prove that I A" 18
charged with 1he offensé of killing
“B", and "A"'{g oy trisl, that in or-
der to prove thay ~g~ was connected
with him you must ghow not oaly that
“C” had a motive, that that 18 not suf-
ficlent standing alope, but that you
must show that “C* getually did com-
mit the act.

MR. BORAH: Do you claim that
Orchard's act ig the overt act in Xdll-
ing Gregory? Y

MR. RICHARDSON: 1 claim that
that i3 the oniy overt act that Is testi-
fied t0 by unybody with respect to the
actual killing of Gre £

MR. BORAH: \%ﬁ, then, whose
overt act was it?

MR. RICHARDSON: It was Orch-
ard's overt scr. and you say through
Orebard’s -mouth that Haywood was
connected witiy that overt act In this,
that after it was dope he sald It was
a good job.,

MR. BORAH: Now they dom’t in-
troduce any proof agalnst.that, put
they say that somebody else did it.
MR. RICHARDSON:  Against what?
MR. BORAH: Why, against the
fact that Mr. Orchard committed the
crime or that Mr. Hayvood was col-
nected with it, but they say that
somedne eise not congected with Or-
chard and his owft committed overt
acts, but somebody else did it

MR. RICHARDSON: Now the Sen-
ator’s position would be absolutely
true it Mr. Orchard were on trial and
Mr. Orchard was disclaiming that he
had committed the act and was try-
ing to prove that somebody else did
it, because Mr. Orchard was the man
who has been proven to have' com-
mitted the act. The fact of the mat.
ter is that so far s that individual
act i8 concerned, as your Honor will
remember, that peither Haywood ner
Moyer knew anything whatspver
about it, and it i+ sought to maintain
that act upon the part of the State in
here by showing that Gregory was
some time previous to that a detec-
tive in ldaho Springs where some trou-
ple occurred with regard to the blow-
fng up of a transformer, house on the
Sug and Moon mine, d

bnlow we come, If your Honor please,
to the bone of contention so far as
this argumwent s concerned, and that
is the blowing up of the Independence
depot on the morning of June 6th of
1904. For the purpose of the argu-
ment, because we cannot discuss that
now, everybody has got to admit that
Orchard was the man at least who par-
ticipated in the blowing up of that
depot that he was the one, whether
Steve Adams assisted him or not, who
was guilty of the overt act. No pre
Jense that Haywood was there, no
pretense, if your Hopor please, that
he had decided the terms or the means
upon which it- thould be done, al-
though Orchard sald there was some
discussion with respect to It.

Now, what do we show? We show,
first. our denial of having any connec-
tion with it

And we show, second, & connection
of other people with it both directly
and inferentially. I say directly—-not
that they wore there but that they
had absolute knowledge of the exist-

i,

ence of that isaction.
Now look at the sarrounding cir
cumstances for @ minute. Sterling

4 was connected with the Mine Owners'

Association. The mine owners were
trying to work !‘xcir.mlnas with non-
unfon lmbor. ‘ioe Wine owners werc
opposed to the Wrstern Federation of
Miners, a battle was being waged be-
tween the Westertt Federation of Min-
erg and the mine owners in that dis.
trict. The Westera Federation of
Miners were out o8 a strike, They
were picketing the mines.  They were
trylng to induce others, if your Honor
please, to refrals from working whom
the Mine Owners liad fmported there.
That was the condition and situation.
Mover had been rrested for a viola
tion of o statute of the state of Colo-
rado, which declared that the flug of
the United States should not be dese
crated by having 30¥ advertising mut-
ter printed upon M8 folds—not that
a pieture of it should not, but that the
flag itself should Dot be desecrated
fn that way. He bad been taken into
an adjolnine county and had been held
under military 1€ m that county
He was under military rule at that
tme. He had b2en there for a hun-
dred days, moré of lege—ag little less
than that. The Supreme Court had
Hstened to argument wpon it. It had
announced, according to this record,
that {ts decisiot Would be rendered
upon June 6. A Pence committee of
the Western Fel€ration of Miners in
convention ossembled ‘had  been ap
pointed to &0 12 Cripple Creek and
look into the sitUltion, and if there
ever was & tim® 80d there ever was
s et of circuri3tances rhat  would
sound the death kbell of the Western
Foderation of MiBers in the Cripple
Creek district 'Vl Wag the sltuation
which surrounded that district on the
morning of that 'lv.‘ & R

THE HAPPENING  OF  THAT
EVENT WAS THE UNWISEST, THE
MOST FOOLISH, THE moOST AB-
SURD THING THAT ANY MEMBER
OF THE WEF'ERN FEDERATION
OF MlNE:fE‘ o :ac'!'r?oIRONG
ABOUT 1 8 N OF
THAT OPANZATION,

RICHARDSON'S ARGUMENT 10
PROVE COUNTER-CONSPIRACY
ON PART OF MINE OWNERS

et

people rose en masse and expelled
and deported these miners on aceount
of these conditions that existed there,
I want to say to him that he better
look into the Cripple Creek situation.
The Western Federation of Miners,
those who were connected with it and
in sympathy with it, formed the bulk
of the population of that county, It
took the Mine Owners, (t took the
Citizens' Alliance who were dependent
upon the mine owners, and it took the
Colorado state .militia, hired out to
them and pald by them virtually, ace
cording to the testimorny of one of the
witnesses who went upon the stand
here, one of the miners, to accomplish
THE THING WHICH WAS ONLY
BENEFICIAL TO THE MINE OWN-
ERS AND WHICH WAS DESTRUGC-
TIVE OF THE MINERS,

Those are the circumstances, takea
in consideration with this testimony,
that K. C. Sterling was the first mna
to fire the frst shot on the afterncon
of the 6th day of June of 1904, repre
senting the Mine Owrers' Association,
working in conjudction with the Citl
zens' Alliance, in conjunction with the
State Militia, to accomplish a thing
which was suicidal to the Western
Federation of Miners and which re-
bounded to the benefit of the Mine
Owners' Association of that district.

Can't those things be shown where
there is any connection at all estab-
lished betweex the Mine Owners' As-
soclation or snyone purporting to act
for it and this man Orchard?

If your Homor please, it seems to
me to strike out that evidence fs to
say this, the state is entitled to take
the uncorroborated statement of Mr,
Orchard alone upon that matter and
all of the circumstances which they
see fit to introduce as establishing
Haywood's connection with it and that
Haywood cannot show the balance of
those cireumstances for the purpose
of showing whether anybody else ‘was
connected with the trapsaction or not.

Now what is said, if your Honor
please, with respect to that is true of
the Telluride situation.  They show
in thelr evidence a condition existing
fn the Telluride district which they
say calls for the troops in that district.
We show, if your Houor please, that
practically the only lawlegsness or
‘the great lawlessuesg in that distriet
at that time was lawlessness wlich
was brought about by the officers of
the law, the Mine Owners' Associa-
tion and those who called themselves
the' Cltizens’ Alliance in the city of

Telluride.

If those things are to be elimizated
from this case, then we say that every-
thing should be eliminuted ‘from tne

case, it your Honor please, with the
exception of the Steunenberg incldent
itself, Now if you do that, of course,
the State recognizes at once that it
has no case. If they are entitled to
any part of that situation we are ea-
titled to all of {t. If they introduce
any plece of'a conversation, we are
entitied to the rest of the donversation,
1f they say through the mouth of Or-
chard that we were connected with
him, who was the doer of the act,
we then can show somebody else was
connected with him, that there are
faots and circumstances from which
the jury have the right to draw that
inference.

Now, it your Honor please, Senator
Borah says that that may be done if
that is connected up. Where has he
connected up the evidence introduced
in support of the statement of Harry
Orchard that he was working for the
Western Federation of Mipers?

Where is there a single particle of
exidence, except Orchard's that the
Western Federation of Miners were-
connected with the spike pulling case’

Wwith the Independence depot ex
plosion? With the Moyer incarcera
tion ip Telluride or the conditions
which brought it about?

With any of those things which thgy
have charged, with the Goddard mat-
ter, with the Peabody matter, with the

' Walley matter, with the Sherman Bell

matter in the city of Denver, or a
single particle of evidence connected
with those offenses, If they were of-
fepses against the law, except the nak-
ed and bald statement of Mr. Orchard
himself?

Now, it your Honor please, of
course, | am willing to concede that
the Goddard incident, if it can go to
the “ury at all; the Gabbert incident,
it it can go to the jury at all; the
Peabody incident, if it can go to the
jury at all, was not the rwul'l of a
conspiracy of the Mine Owpers' Asso-
clation as specifically carrled ont by

Harry Orchard. Why? Becsuse the
circumstances appear that thos=e men
were all favorable to the Mine Owa-

ers' Association.
Bit, if your Honor please, if there
were attempts made upon those men
which were not carried out, thoue ar
things which could in addit
urged a8 a4 reason why the W :
Federation of Miners was responsibie
when they had no connection o »m‘.
They could be used to infiame public
sentiment. They could be  &p!
broadcast over rhe country, ln
thing should ensue in reRRTG
and [ say, if your Honor please,

any-

there is no more to connect M i

wood with these transactions than
there is to connect your Honor ‘\.im
those transactions 1if you had .,.-.:,',
living in the city of Denver Ayn‘ llc“
time. Mr. Orchard might just as we
have mentioned you or nybady else
tor all of any Indepcndent ppoot in

sse that these men wore cons
,.:1:’:(9:‘!‘ with any one of those trans
.cg:n:"lth regard to the lh'émlj',\ incl
dent, i your Honor pleage. © There 18
evidence there the same as there s
in'the Vindicator case that that .ia a
pure accident, and T suppose it would
have to go to the jury upon that |h.o~
ory, in this, that the Hradiex incident
varies slightly from the others in that
there is some connection of Mr Pottis

. e ——
i

1Comu;ued on Page &)
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Now, 1 wonder IY you belleve
A WONDERFUL STORY.

| But that iz pot the most wonderful
part of the story: here another for
you: 1 don't know whether: t.ere

dnything in logic or in facts to make a
Lman doubt Harry Orchard.  You could
not make Hawiey doubt him ‘no anore
than if one should rise from the dead;
Be would not doubt him. t Harry
Orchard comes up here and arrested
‘the first day of Jinuary. ‘

day

of Januury that dom Hogan i Harry
Orchard, the Harry Orchard that Petti-
hone knew, the Harry Orchard that Bill
~Haywood knew, and that Charlle Moyer
kpew, the Harry Orchard that -had been
lanting bombs whercver those men
-rold Iam, and those men Wi not ars
‘rested until in February, unul the 19th
day of February, seven weeks, gentle.
men of the jury. ut#nr Harry Orchurd
w“ul_n the hands of the

w

.l*v.mbeno knew where this bomb was
in front'of Judge Goddard's gate just as
well ax he knew where bis own cella
was.  Harry Orchard says so,  Hiyw
anit Moyer and the whola of them, If
Orchard’s story s true, kpew oaal up
there in front of Judge Goddard's gute
was @ bomb which had not been work-

fng.

Now, what do vou . supposd they
would haye done? Are thesce men fools?
Do vou suppose Harry Orchard would
have gone aw i\ and feft It there? Do
you suppose 1 nt these men, seven

* weeks after Hogan's u;rest, would bave

Jeft it Iying thehe? Wiy, what kind of
en do you suppose they are?  Don’t
. you think 1f they 'were in such a con-
.Epiraay as this they wouid have worked
by day and by mght to destroy any
bie evidence " that ight possibly
ring them to the gallows, and yet you
have gOt to belleve thid story with ail
-the rest und yYou lave llmplyhfol to
belleve It because Harry Orcha says
it §s true? It would never do Lo cast a
doubt upou & cherublm -ilke that.

Then what happened?  Then he todk
another trip.  Moyer came hame one
day and said he was not feellng well
and he could not stand it to have any
more mukders happen in Denver. There
bad nbt been any,—not one, That is,
there had been no murders of anybody
_that Orchard ur'- thele men were in-
terested In getting, at leasi pot since
the Kkilling of Gregory.

He comes home and snys his health 1s
80 bad that he could wot stand &ny more
imprisonment, it might hurt his health,
that in, if he kllled Governor Peabody
and they would arrest him and hold him
& mon or two in those damp &llll
down there in Denver, and it would be
bad on his health.

1f they did not catch him it would not
hurt his health, but wnyhow, he makes
this excuse and 1 suppose that this is
as good as any, and he says that Moyer
came back and told him he could not

u{bly stend it to  have anybody
f?u.a there. that m must go off and
kil Neville—Nevil who had  walked
into his office and asked him for $250 to

y his' expepsges for heing brought

ck ou A chirge of blowing up the In-

ependence  dapot.—-Neville, for  whom

relard hwd submitted a clalm to the

onrd of the Western Fedoration of Min-

r5 that had been turned down, anu he
\ #ver heard of him since

And yet he says that Moyer wanted

20" ko out . and Kkill Neville cut in
_ aldtield, and Neville was nothing but
& common miner, and Haywood steppea
u, . and said, yes, and he would ke to
gt Steunentérg too, and for him to
make the eircuit and kill them both;
and he packed his trunk and was awny
the next day-—the next day: gentlemen.

When this man had anything to do
he dld not stop.. Now, where was he
golng? Let ux look at this evidence
and ses whather he Is a lar and an
awful one at that. Did he come up here
to kill Bleunenlmr’. or did he come for

omething else? [t was about time for

im to move mgain.

- Mark you, all this time from the time
of the Slowing up of the Independence
depot he had gone by spells—he . had

one under an assumed name, he had
gldd-m himsell as he states by his own
‘story.  He was wanted, and it was not
safe for him to give his own nama, It
was not safe ‘for anybody to write to
him by his own name: It was not safe
for anybody (o be conpected with him;
he huti been living in. stealth and he
packed up lis trunk and skipped. Whers
was ho going? He bought .a ticket to
Portland. He was' going 1o see the
Portland exposition. He might  have
besn golng to see the show up at Paort-
land and illl a few peopls on the way.
Anyhow, he went to Portland

ORCEARD'S TRAVELS,

1f thiese men down in' Denver  had
sent him out to kil Steunenberg, the
* ghances are they would have wanted
him to kil him as quickly as possihle,
Hy this time they knew Orchard's habits,
and he better Kill Him and get through
with It while the $150 was still in his
pocket, or some rt of it. He packed
the Peabody bomb In a trunk; he does
not #top to unload i1, 80 he says,--now,
1 don’t belleve that story. I haven't any
doubt but that he packed the lend case
i his trunk. but 1 don’t believe that
even Orchard would send  this  bomb
bumplug up and down. over, the road
from Denser to Portland and back to
Whallnce and down here again, packed in
a trunk mnd Xept in the baggage room.
tl does not look reasonable.

He doubtless 4l pack this  case in
the trunk, taking It along, thinking 1t
Jmight come handy some tme and some
where, it Is not much difference where
or when.  Anyhow, Orchard did. not
want 1o bhe kept away from home with-
out u homb and be might not hava the
toots with him to make it with, s0 he
packed the casd

Was he ,rnn,lmt after Governor Steun-
enberg ate thit thme? Let us look &
minnte Iiv went to Caldwell; he came
1o Bolke-—-he s4ys._he came to Roise,
thinking he would kill Governor Steun-
enberg i Bolse, and he knew he was
here. and yel strange ns It may seem he
loft his bomb in Nampa,-—ngver hrought
it to Boise at' all--never tonk it out
of his trunk at any time and when he
4id make bombs down there he made
new ones. and ditf not use the Peabody
homb «t all

Well, he came np here to Bolse and
saw Governor Steunenberg at one time.
1fe thoaghit he would shoot him at one
time ho theught he would erawl under
his bed uud plant a bomb hut he did
nnt have a bomdh and he dld not think
i e 1A N anfa oaw ey AiA ’,_' A i

and Jeaves that yellow spot. | and he mot
Tt T LI |V

Aty and Haywood wa 11, and Moyer

ot toatiinany 10 eovs | ForiiARS fair ah’
e R ol ke oy At e e b

find some eas)
the l’orﬂnmly falr,

stite, —seven

were rich, and they
of this mine in
the sixteenth part,

beérg for these men.

from them whenever he winted,
needed to do was to tap the wires and
it would comas in bucket fulls;
needed to do wak to go and get It
went to the Coeur d'Alenes.

-He had not & cent
pawned his watch, e pawned his ticket,
com-
erything

pawn-
He borrowed five and
ten doilars wherever he could: he burg-
larized the cashi drawer;
his friend who was keeping a saloon,
and broke Into the depot and burglarized
that uud attempted to steal the child,—
all of these things to get a little ready
cash In the Coecur d'Alenes,
Denver  was ' Moyer,
and Pettibone, and afixious to send him
if he tapped the wire—anxious
to send him- money if he should make
his needs known,
pauper, and we have a burglar and an
attempted kidnapper all
space of thirty <days when
not get erough money on which to live.

THEE §100 SENT SIMPEINS.

Gentlemen, Is. it
understund it or belleve it?
that other story
sent a hundred dollars to Juck Sim
for the purpose of getting it to

1 might “reter to that in
this connection, %

My, Haywood has explained that hun-
dred dollar draft, a draft that was sent
from Lenver on the zist, and sent to
Jack Simpkins In Spokane, Now,

that he could put

I
Orehard, didn't he, from Caldwell?
It Harry Orchard bee

sent by Jack to Denver to
and  Juck Simpking
Denver on the 14th day of December,
and be was In Salt Lake City on the
16th, and Harry Orchard was there on
the same day, aithough it Is not shown
he passed

through Caldwell on or 18th

npon the face of
much stress and fuss Is made a t this
draft s any other portion of the case.
Now, what else did ne do?
in the Coeur d'Alenes,

stexl Paulson’s
him {f he ever did such a
would denounce and

an old grudge;
his own account
had anything wh

u
© smug
lace he bLugh: a

of—this
all the

it & Pl ey f
bac

o to his old love,
\lenes, the place where he

BACK TO TEE CONUR D'ALENES.

the Coeur
&.—Hhe does
t say that himself. When h

Ver there was no

left

gement that
mpking.
uarters;

ack
ght of gettlng Nim when be went
he Couer d'Alenes,’ but he got over

and drinking-~doing anything that was
saw Jack Simpkins
and he saw his old friend Paulson, an:
e went to dinner at
and he conceived
Paulson's child, an
to him that if they got Paulson's child
they could get $60,000 for it and could
down  and kil
wo chesper
and easfor than to do it himself,
He went back there and found Paul-

gon rich, and the barber rich, and every-
body that ' he

® house
lunlln’
Ins salf

they

wn rich out
once owned
and he found Dan
Everybody, as he sald,

d he was a
poor tramp out upon the world, and he
says he went to
know whether has di
¥& o makes me think he
did at. any
Wallace a
month and then I'e went from there and
stayed with Jagk Simpkios up on his
trew claim for a
month in Wallace,

don’t

but he stayed &

some
case which cannot be
harmonized with Harry Orchard's testi-
and amongst those
matter which stands out the clparest
and most distinctly
ard's movements

things, the

are Harry Orch-
In - Wallace  during

Now, he started out to kill Steunen-
He -hal a contract
money
All he

o
He

He lin-
than a

he

He stole from

and down
Haywdod

hie was &

that short
could

Can you
It is of u
ihat they

king
arry

ack
rom

Kolog to

ve

L that hun-

left

of

money or any thought of money or any
arrangements about money, wouldn't he
have taken it in his pocle
would he have left it to send a draft
to him three or four cduays
trusted to luck that that draft wouid
be sont again to Harry Orchard whers
To me it 15 ridied-
yet as

to him, or

later and

He stayed
He did

ltthe
i he tried to coax Coates to help
Coates told

thing he
out of
reason Lo
this jury
should bdlleve that Coates sald anythin

nal

And If & man pleces Harry Qrob-
ard ngainst Dave Contes ft
he 18 bound to bellove him regardless
of any experience or any facts, He and
Jack Simpkins left Wallace,

is because

They went
came down to
They came down to Caldwell,
whore as R matter of fact Harry Orch-
ard did kill ex-governor Steunenberg.

ORCEARY'S MOTIVE.

Now, let us see about his motive, and
Lat us see
est «0f this side of the
The position of the defend-
ant in this case is this, that he kille
hire deliberately. out of pure person
ed him to satisfy
that' he killed him on
that no human belng
mtever to~do with

it;
w

killed this man
Rru g

he went | to the
found all of his '
Y were nuuloulr&lﬁ

and even he did not take the.
come in hers and y it ;

swears in
time, ' llg he Idﬁld* thank
Gy wers
ething else, but he look-
at time in March, 18589,
kn%lﬂ:gk?;‘l’ A'ntd Harry
ac
hen O
0
met them in g kana,
18 too na that
nterest In the Her-
been ri
T rchard sald, “Yes, 1f
of-a-bitch Steunenbers had not run me
r d'Alenes T would have |
Yoh s ‘wy then to kit
. e
made that state-
and if this jury |
e I would like to

o)
¢ he had sn o
because Goverdor Steunenberg sent the

t know whether '8

t
\ sent to the Coeur |and he %onclud

al
and wil the rest; and instead o Buunonbuf.—-ho
was o linmeless wandarer, and Gill said to
1 did not buy t
he, | gentlamen-—
Mr. Huwley h:itxg'ny um;

no or 1
his personal motive to commit
(this erime it goes a lo

18 own account and
Bayw, all your men are

out of the Clm-u

a lar? He was on h
Steunenberg, and h
ment then about him,
can belleve that is a
know the reason why,
Then somes Mrs. Da
Hawley would like to have y

part, and so would I.
where Mr. Hawley and 1 whol

to accomodate either one of us
Let un see who Mrs, Day is,
ley says she lies when she tells about
the conversation with Orchard.  Let us
Well, now I never had
the pleasure of meeting Mrs. Day until
came to  Bolse,
much. mbout her,
that the State—the great state of Idaho,
roprésented by Senator Borah and l:z
ma

they sent to Denver and brought hes
here, didn’t they?
would ‘not have me helleve that thoey
would send to Denver and bring a wit-
ness here who Is untruthful to swear
away ‘the life of a human being. Sure,
they would not do ¥
Hawley, I am surprised that you

linrs, from frst

1d in
he claimed nothing;
done nothing to him, but they are llars
Orchard comes In heres
brazen affrontery which char-
acterizes "this brand of criminals,—he
¢ here and says, yes, you are ali
ary, every one of you are lUars. 1 did
0 into Sterling’s room, Mrs. King
and her dauxhter,
are liars, did not go into Scott's office,
—Aller 18 a llar. 1 did not see McGee
n the Cosur d'Alenes,—Dr.
0 Lo the section house

hs . Joyoe, e J
1. did not go to “"Kid" W
house at any time,—Mrs. Fallon, “Kid"™
Waters” then wife, 18 a liar,-—-they are
1 did notl make any threats
against Governor Steunenbory;
not offer to sell my
did not tell Mr,
stage driver that I wanted to sell my
interest, —Ramey
try to sell it to Mrs. Gill or talk with
lier and Gl they are liars.

T id not come upon the stand
and say they were llars, but they sald
to put him on the

Now, gentlemen,

|l
ppase he would have you believe
that they found out she was & a
don’'t know how else
they could explain ft.
They brought hier here and they gave
her some of this casy has
been floating around
her and then they
knew and they
anick, didn't they?

they were going

any doubt but that he would have, and
if they had called him
that they are Uars too.

found out what she
Eugene Engley, who had been an
They are the ones
who set the stamp of approval on the
truthfolness of this woman.
no -right to dispute her word

rido about the same time that Hawley
and Borah were supporting Hryan is a
llar; Contes Ix a liar, Elltott, Redd, Sul-
Joe  Mabalich and
The story looked
fust the kind of a story that this man
Orchard would be apt to tell
Let us see what he sald,

WHAT ORCEARD TOLD LOTTIE DAY.

Hawley's memory

too ahout some of the more
features of this trial; d
that we put her on the stand and
drew out on cross examination that she
hud seen Orchard and Haywood

D. C. Copley lies; Flynn lies,

John O'Nell lies~they
llars—eavery one of them.

NOT ASKING MUCHE OFr
THIS JURY, ARE YOU?"

You are not asking much of this jury,
You are not asking

the life of a4 human being upon the tes-
timony of a man like Orchard, and you
anything more when this
eing coversd with all the
could accumulate upon one
Is contradicted by thirty
or forty men and women?

Oh no, gentiemen, you men of Idaho,
that Is o small matter
thing to tuke away Blll Haywood's [ife.
mean a few moments

I did not walt for Hawley to
orlng It out on cross examination,—ahe
the rest of her: stol

Kood as it was, and she told it on direct
examination, that Mr, Orchard was sft-

Haywood came in and they
the back part of the flat and went Into
Wo will discuss that

What did she say about Harry Or-
She sald she met him In the

Orchard’s room.
his mother and
~Steunenberg—no reason to ki
mean & serious injury to the great or-
anization of which he is one of the
1t will only mean one more man
And Harry Orchard ought to be
enough to justify apy Jury In doing it
And, gentlemen, Mr. H

Borah ought to Know

1
the habit of stopping. and he hegan to
the stary of his 1if
sound unreasohable 80

slight variations here and there: many
®» man has told many a woman the story
of his IITe in the same sort of

He started out to tell Mrs.
¢+ of his life. and he sald he would

three months, and 1 may be mistaken,
but I don’t think it—I 'don’t think It,

1 would not be afrald to place these
lawyers in the Jury box In this case
not be afrald to place the bit-
who over denounced these
men In the jury box In their place.
$ one thing. to denounce & defendant;
t is one thing 1o believe that he ix Lad;
it Is one thing to have susplclons of his
but it Is another thing,
our oath, oft yvour consc-
fence, with the best judgment that e
ou,~—it (& another thing
Jife. That 1s your

thiing.—"I would have Leen a
except for Steunenberg;
of money: 1 was an owner of the
Steunenberg sent
scldlers In there” or, as Lottle Da
It, according to Steunenberg's 4
she did not know whether he was judge,
or a high admiralty officer, or
or what it was, but anyhow It wne on
aceount tof Steunenberg, he was forved
he had to lose his prop-
erty and he would kill him 1f It was
thhe last act of his Iife.

1 wonder If that is the lle, Why, it
you belleve that Iz a lle, then the rest
it you know is true, and she says
“Don't think about that,
and get another mine.”
tender-hearted susceptible man,

1 have no thought that there Is one
man on this jury that would take that
lghtly, not ene.
no thought that there on
would not protect Wii
Haywood's life as carefully as he
would protect the life
brother If it was passed into his charge,
and It is for that reason that
been contident, and shall be confident to
the end, not here.~not in 1
whore on earth, Nowhere on carth cou
you find twelve men charged with this
grave responsibility
to face thelr consclence and thelr God
with Bill Haywood's
hands under the test

DID ORCHARD HAVE A GRUDGE
ETEUNENBERG

“But that {s not the workt of the
lost that mine I 1

woman 1 ever truly loved.
Now, that Is something & man never
He lost the only woman
that he ever truly loved,
us forget Incidents like that. We may

that we partly love, but he
never could forget the one he ever truly
dooy that sound ressor
Ioes It sound as though he to)
it aud told 1t to Mrs, Dy
d not have told it to Max Mallch
the turkish bath, but he would tel

who  would dare

But let me eep, did this man have any
personal fepling against Governor Steun-
hope Senator Boral
will make & note. for 1 want to have
nim tell this jury
that Ramey Is a lar, that Mrs. Gill is
u liar, that Mr, Gill Is & Uar, that Mrs,
Day is a uar, and that Frank Huff is a
Har, and David Coatex s a lar, ana we
will loave out the Western
men for 1 don’t want to embarrass him.
llinurle)' says that =1l those

with all the sincerity with which men
always whisper those things to women
since the world began, !
There is a littie bit of corroboration
It would ba & strange
thing If the defense could find any ‘cor-
roboration, but here it Is:
ada with a woman, deubtless the only
ne he ever truly loved, and the rea-
son e truly loved her was bacau
went away and left him, and that is &

He loft Canada with her and took her
British Colymbla and brou, -1

upport her in the

Now, lot us look at it

par
and had parted with it forever. ¥e
the stage driver, awears he met him
a wall-eyed horse about three daya
after the Bunker ""lln and Sulllvan mill

cluded he could not s
way she was entitied to live, being the
t man, and she
i b asih sad R Mo oot
otng come ba L]

ing to Mrs, Day, i B,
ONLY WOMAN XKE TRULY LOVED,

Orchard corroborates most of
his lhom- with
ear

1 want to hear Senator B

that Ramey Ilod., : i
% thore any o
son to say that he lled because )0::;:.

Mrs. GII! swears that she saw hi
March of 1888, which was thlru" ?l‘n)"-'

mill was blown up, and
half after that he tried to
What do you think?
hera from Snakens.sha

the continent and brow
back, and then she le
back to her husband: and
Hercules mine he could
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8. Da
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oe, train A' an.lm . and
 ere and ella you thia aiory
kK and he told him this

TrAET L

st
of his mine on accoun

‘m;‘a ou:.n ;nu‘cn‘:l.lngwt{»dc Kill iﬂ' i

™.
roason for disbelieving
¥, once the attorney gen-

be revered and loved and will live In
the memory of tens of thousands whon
his detractors have been forgotten for-
p h

was governor, and as I told you, he is
A wh TLEht to dis

ver,
He was attorney genersl when Walte

digbelieve him? I take it you cannot.
TEen is no reason for it and no reason
Wi you should try.

t man is Elllott. Well,

nex
my friend Hawley says Elllott is bug-
o © Ha s

se, and after [ heard M

T W
wild statemert of this case I think he
ought to know Uetter than I, so I will

ust pass by Elliott, and the next ls
Redd is a miner, a member of the

Weatern Federation—not & stranger &s
Mr. anh{ says, but & man whom he
°©

ew, and Im? this conversation with
told

bim about the mine

and this loss, and that he would kit
Governor Steunenbbrg. J

And then came Sulllvan; Sulllvan was
the first man he saw when he went to

Cr?nle Crek and he boarded with him,
an

occupled a room over Neville's sa-
loon for several months, and two or
three different times at the breakfast
table and the dinnér table he told this
fabulous storv of this pot of gold whicn
he almost had and which he lost bo-
cause Steunenberg sent the troops to
the Coerur d'Alenes, and he sald he was
going to kill Steunenberg, and he made
this threat from the duil' he fled from
the mour ains . of northern Idaho in
front of tae troops until he boarded ths
train at Spokane to come down here to
tommit the deod

He made this threat from on_ tha* |

ufternoon in 1859 when he was driven
out In the face of the troops—driven
over to Montana where he lay sick in
the hospital: driven from there, down
into the west, and everywhere, ever
day, whether in Idaho, Montana, Call-
fornla, Nevada, Colorado, wherever ha
went this threat went with him. It
followsd with him down to the very
day he started out to get his prey.

“WERE MOTIVES XVER MORE
CLEARLY SHOWN?"

Gentlemen, do you suppose there was

over 4 case In the history of the worla

where a man's motives were moro
ciearly shown than this? Did you ever
hear of a case wheére a criminal who
had committed his deed was shown mors
clearly toihave had cause for the con-
summation of that act than in this
case of Harry Orchard? And still men
will argue to you that there I8 no evi.
dence o nn{y design or any motive upon
the rt of Harry Orchard, and 1r.
Hawley In making his opening stute-
ment in this case told this jury that
Harry Orchard had nnlhlnﬁ against

him. and
that he killed him for cash and for
nothing else.

Who else is there? Owen Barnes” who
comes here on his two wooden pins, a
man who has offered up his two legs
to the mine owners of Colorado, and |s
stumping ug hers on his two wooden
legs to tell his story for the defense of
his chief. Is he a llar? Why do you
balleve he is a liar? Why, excepting
that. Harry Orchard says he lles? here
is no -other reason from beginning to

end.

* Davis, Easterly, Copley, Max Mallich,
and the party in Callfornia who gave
his depoahlon.——cll these witnesses who
Fave testimony, I have not time to ex-
amine and comment upon, but every one
of these wmaventeen—half of them nat
least hlvlni no connection with our or-
ganization in any way whatever,—half
of them at least detailed this conversa-
tion so plainly thiat no one could doubt
it. come here and tell this story of Or-
chard’'s long teld hate.

Gentlemen, let us mix a little com-
mon sense. You belleve, don't you, that
Qrehard would hgve §one down and
killed 8|eunnnberﬁ for $200-for $100—
that this man who has been metamor-
phosed in a night from a redhanded
demon to a seraph, he would have
gone in for a hundred and killed him,
wouldn't *he? If he would, have you
any doubt byt that he would bave gone
down there and killed him to satisfy
this long mettled hate? Would he have
gone down there and killed him . be-
cause he belleved In his soul, and re-
peated day after dnf' through all those
ong years—not until he met his prey,
because he belleved in his soul that
Steunenberg was the cause of his los-
ng & won‘u. and you would not hesi-
tate to belleve that he would have gone
down therp for a dollar—for & dollar,
and yet you are told that it s strange
and impossible and unbellevable that he
went down there to satisfy this hellish
hate that he had fostered and nourish-
ed, cultivated and thosght of from the
day he left the Coeur d'Alenes until le
!ultencd the bomb at Steunenberg's
gate.

“AND DAVE COATES?"

Another man who makes that story
ghlner than any of the rest i& Dave
oates. He went Into his office when
e was In Wallace, just a faw days be-

re he went down to kill Steunenberg;
and he says, my old friends and com-

nions are rich aad they are all mil-
onaires and I am a uper. I was
driven out of hers by Steunenberg.

He made threats against him. He
was a pauper whilst the rest were rich,
That was the feeling that came ovor
this man-—this man whose breast was
filled  wi gall and warmwopd-—this
man of the evil thoughts and evil acts
~—this man filled with enmity and spite
and hatred that had been gathering
those six lonm years. There he came
to ‘visit with his old friends, with the
men whom he had known when they
were poor together, and he an outcast
and a tnmr: and he borrowed the
money of s old friend Paulson to
g down there and kill Steunenberg—

kill him and satisfy his hate; and

e sald to his old friend there, Jack

mkins—or Jack to him, that If they
could steal that child and get 360,000
they would hire some one to do the

Gentlemen, another thing: Orchard

it was not from the Denver office. It
heca Orchard

use gone thers—
gone there independent, and to-

had
;!::’h-r th:; had suffered poverty, and
ta 1

t over out there, had nour-
ghed r hate ugtil they went out
to plant this deadly bomb.

1 wonder, gentlemen, If this is llhud
t t
otives? T It dlm?

::rt to explain the renson for his acts?
Nobod&‘ would ever dream of imput-
ing o

r ‘motives excepting the desire

to kill seme one. Nobody would ever
brain

f in- |
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-
cumstances surroundiag it in the

¥
could :;nmnuk‘- tohll'vo ::c:u:gmlurr. c"y
hard very long but w -
e '\’vould‘nrllo-—u is improo-

would not be made out of anything: to
{llustrate a suspicious circumsiance.-—

be-
longed to the Federation and Pettibone
to trade for that d
get it, and-they get a darky and Or-
chard and they
wood's office, and
and went out with them to u;r

and what do they make out of that?
They come here with a story that Hay-
was going to buy a h
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bu . for what?
Ho‘:'yu golng to buy & horse and buggy

that he could better trall around after
Sherman Bell and the rest in the city

Now, this story has always seemed
to me so horribly absurd—even in anab-
surd case—that 1 have not thought it

it and give it any trouble,
that & man was golng to buy a horse
to use in the city of Dcmgn.l:

wn people is -;.amuhlnt 1
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jeve wus never he

¢aso in the world. 1 wonder why they

614 not buy him an automobile and let

ide around Denver in the same
ficence and_ style that
around here In
boeen better than a horse
1 don't know that Oréhard
had got so proud that the street cara
were not good enough for him, or that
he could not work. That seems to me
about the most absurd story of It all

THEAT DRAFT TO BIMFXINE.

But I am speaking about this draft.
1s thers anything unreasonable in that
story of Haywood that he left the hun-
dred dollars there and that he sent It
to him on the Zlst In that draft?
did not come out of Federation money,
—it was bought with ca
oing to Orchard,

ns have taken it to him? That
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hundred dollars was
yet Simpkins was xgl

right to him-—straight to hi
it was going to Harry Orchard 1 won-
he did not put that money in
t. You have got to find that

out.

Another thing, they say that on the
was written by George
to Harry Orchard and
dressed to Caldwell and which read as
“Sent a check on
the 2ist and you ought to have it by
this time; sent to Jack for you on the

might be any amount
circumstances. Thera are any lmou:dt
t

THE SUNSET CREAMERY Fhone Main 52

e TV 81 First St

Ask for Our

Celebrated Sunset Ice Cream PORTLAND, OR.

ives and the acts of every
that cuts no figure in a cri
You must have facts and
circumstances from which guilt and
gullt only can be inferred. Any sus-
picions, any theories,
cumstances which carry no other in-
farence than the inference of
Now, let us look at their side of the
caxe. Thelr theory of this case Is tuat
Haywood told Pettibone that a hundred
doliars had been sent to Jack SBimpkins
to send to Harry Orchard and that then
Pettibone wrote a letter, without sign-
to Harry Orechard at Caldweli,

that that hundred dollars had be
sent. . All of that to prové that a hun-
sent to Harry Or-

Suppose Haywood
had written a letter and sent a draft
for a hundred dollars  to Harry Or-
churd at Caldwell on the 2ist; what of
of 1s that Incriminat-
may be suspicious, but Is it
Can any jury presume
that because a man sent money te a
murderer that he sent that money to
y him for his crime?
Somebody had to feed this man Or-
somebody had to keep & roof

facts and cir-

chard on the 21w

wd
uaintances and he had friends;
act: that momebody sent him money

ing fact in this case. At the most it

stance in this case even If thelr theory
of this case was true.
Let us take another one.
ard went to Paulson. He borrowed $300
n. He gave Paulson his note,
is $300 and he hought a ticket
Caldwell, and he came to Caldwell
with Pauison's money.
hotel bills with
he used Pa X

ulson
Steunenberg with.
It Is a susplelous circumstance, and if

Paulson's money, and

upon Paulson and said
you furnished the money;
been a muspicious el
stance,—nothing else
Not one of this Jjury would ever
dream for & single moment that Paulson
"o:c;lld ulg.thh'u‘( but a kind, nelghbor-

rchard the money with which
ell to kill Steunenberg.
ml£ tould be nou‘x-ln: but

He had £008 1o San

DID PETTINONE WRITE TEAT LET-
less did. De ‘must
whose name £6 sen
to be the sander,
Pettibone 10 wire
Green and 10 send

we know whether Pettibone
lotter? Eo far as the direct
corned, there is
Cap

worth anything, but

might {end to show It Tt wee 8 Torier
Wi

written on the 30th "matled on

evidence of that Is o
no to show
‘word, which s not

: It was matled on

f it referred to a

i have been written

who knew of it, and the
bone

possible that Hayweod

y posasible
pht l!‘ ‘:}‘-u the Ietter-—that lefter

at Caldwell Take the testimony of this
t perjurer; Joes |

they were reaching out to kill *
n‘n’mt they might get rid of .u‘:::
forever.

Orchard came down here to kil

the meantime, for «

e | we will go back to Denver.
: wﬁu ns left Caldwell to
g Ek! 1o attend the M

on s Rurliagion, S 0 T

e 0 el 5 e en:

e
L1 !'aeu-

e board. hard knew re
going, he himsel 3
ve

for it to Spokane—but

connect It 10 any
N they talk about ovidence

posaibl
mxﬂh‘n;- wmn’-

in this 25 Bot son
Ther® 18 not & scrap that would

I8 no ineriminating

i Ahat. A mere susploious
t show that this
dly terms with Moyer
the jury-—think of

sovidence i% much cer-

B lh‘nt ln',ouh;

I'na' the ¢ 0

or fiink there could

wan
or that purpose, The

art of the Mluin money with whici
o gt to Caldwell; he might have got

o ‘to Denver;

© ht have been expecting that when
this ho lars came that this hun-
dred dollars ghowld be sent to Harry
Orchard; but will you tell me what svas
the need of money Jown there? Why
would Orchard have occasion to write
I for money? Acconting
got a hundred dollars
from Jack Simpkins, according Lo Lue
fact he had got three hundred dollars
of Paulson immediately hefore he left.

He came to Caldwell withowhat was
left of four hundred dollars which he
‘had had oniy & few days before ha left.
If he had had any reason to send for
& hundred more he woyll have went by
Jack Simpkins and ha

it deliversd to
no reason. to

send for more, and ‘the chances are
that lie did net send for any more. pnd
there ir no evidence In this case frum
which a jury sould jump to the conclu-

“PAT BONE" AND “WOLFIE."
One other elrcumstance in this case

We are told

th 3
that Pettibone signed the name of Pat

two different

telegrams to San Francisco to Harry
Orchard under some other name. Now,
what are the facts about that? First,
Harry Orchard says that Pettibone sent
him some imoney in & registerad letter
under the name of Wol

Wolff comes in here and he says that
Pettibone 0t & letter asking kim to
gend. & union card and a badge and he
says that he asked Wolff to go down
and rexister that, which™ he did. Later
Orchard sent two teles
grams askiog 1o have $150 sent to San
and to send 1t
$0 that he could

it Harey Orchard asked to
have thik done he must have told Petti-
hone who 10 send ft to and whoso name

Harry Orch-
o Chey-
as  Le

Al
s he left it to prevent bes
the officers of the law.
Francisco using
and in corresponding with
ver any more than he
could help for four he would be traced
17 he sent for this money, as he doubt-
¢ told Pettiobne
t to, and who was
He must have told
t money to Harry
n the name of Pat
was a nlckname that had
been applied 1o Pettibone.
Now, what s thers of that? Is there
suspicious about that?
there An¥thing strange that Petti-

at Ban fran-

t mon
did not kill anybody. 1 In-
sist that 20der thix evidence he wos not

If he had, it

case; It could only
be used 35 & circimatance to show the
two men and nedi-
I this and even with
that yvou fnd ont

wWay with Pettibone or

L. with the poasible ex-
that was sent to

excepting that
there

to  hire

. rg?  Even
A 1t, cmf there Is
' CANe

down here nt
there. Bl!;l'b-

not stay
t <Willlam

i
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¥ (Continued from Page 1.)
bone¢ independent of the evidence of
Mr, Orchard, hut not of any other one |
of these defendants,

" Now there' is one other matter, If
yaur Honor please, that Senator Borah
urges and that is the matter of the
eduecation of these dozs. 1 hate to fol-
low a trall of that kind ‘mysell. It
emanates from the pen'tentiary and it
returng to it But If your Honor will

Cread this record yon will find that
Senator Borgh objecied to the qualis
fication of those dogs.

MR, BORAH: iel me read that

i testinony.

MR, RICHARDSON: And thereupon
we proccaded to qua'lly them and in-
JAroduced the balenee of the evidence
without objection; as ] think the rec-
ord will show, but in any event, if
your Honor please—

MR. BORAH: Just a moment, Mr.

Richardson.
MR RICHARDSON: Al right.
ME. BORAH: MNow we objected to |
this evidence as incompetent, immate-
o rialpod-frrelevant, and no foundation
hasMoen laid for 1t; and, further, that
this kind of evidence {8 Incompetent
and Immaterial in any view of the
cage boeause  you  eannot introduce
that kind of evidence In a case of this
chnracter.
MR, RICHARDSON:  Very well
Then we went on and made the proof,

didn’t’ we?
That 18 when Bliz-

MR. DARROW:
ard was testifying. wusn't ft?
MR, RICHARDSON: That {s when
Ira Blisard was testifzie® wasn't it?

M. BORAH: . Yes,

MR, RICHARDSON: Then we went
on and made proof by two other wit-
neases, \ your Honor please, and they
Bave the testimony with respect to the
doggs without  objectlon  whatsoever.
Bgt there uuuld be another ‘reason
w
1 MR DARROW: The objection of
sccomplice milght be- good.
JLMR. BORAH: 1 ebjected to it be-
canse it was pot’ admissible in the
‘case for ADY PUrpOse.

MR. RICHAEDEOMN: You did not
object to 1t then on the ground of
the dlammﬂm-nrlon of the dogs?

MR, PORAH: Yee I objected for
that and for the other, too.

MR. RICHARDEON: Suppose ' a

. cases An expert is pat upon the stand
‘who testifies” to his experience, and

rules upon the objection at the

+ time that he caunot testify because he
has not shown himsel competent, and
thereupon they resume their examina-
tion of this expert to show additional
facts and eircumsiances which tend to
make "him competent. Again the ob-

Joction: Is urged and again the exam-

ination continuwes uatll finally the de-

fenise, or whoover is on the other side,
falled to, make any further objection
to the compotency of that witness as

“n expert; and bis testimony goes in.

Can they experiment with that testi-

mony and then move to strike it out

afterward upon the ground that they
made dn objemon ‘while he was at-
tofpting to be qualified? "I think not,

i your Honor please, |

MR, DARROW: And then suppose

“you put another on?

MR. RICHARDSON: Yes, and sup-
Lpose, as’ Mr, Darrow  suggests, . that
LWe put fwo more on after that to
. thow that they were competent”and
wlio agres with him upon his test)-
mony. Now we introduce a witness
- after that objection who showed that
he had soon those identical dogs ex-
_perimentod with by running a conviect

‘noon of ‘the dl: and put the dogs
nn‘tbemu in themg:o‘onotmc
#hme day ‘and secing them take the

back: lo ¢ peniteatigry.
ln ﬂml wui’:gx‘&}‘ury%qm:r" tlurr
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vby special guard for

NS §

i aliy v:hon

Paelr tratning

PIECH

it 15 followed
£o,

by showing
Your Honor

pleage, \"»h o yol have A% expert wit.

noss Ito§s
ing. !v. is
Q that

et o 'question of 'his breed-
not s question of the blood

fews thraugh s velns, it is

| not & nuestion of the ancunt of train.

g, tad i
the other’
«'ﬂ,lh ony
bad train
R Ln exy
1ealimany,
be 1

tinal
for the dt

Now al
want ta ¢
CHUEE 40 ¢

lett he h-
the Pinke
oy of Tell
which w
were ¢

lawin!
thar, two
el the 'We
alud g th

LA A T
npon te |

hm‘n the ¢
hat every

toe werp
of Miners,
LACTRE i ¥
ton,  Whe

the man

the commis
we fiad it
BEL vpon ¢
leagt, they

Now
Gratinn i
Orehsid to
Mahalloh..
mones, if
tbnue who
vh!c furnie

1o deplete
Federation,

expenditnre

INg "non any braned of this

coupeils ha
thirg whiel

Wertern Fe do

ration
Btitnte himuesir
for the pre
wihich was

8pecch which kad be

Assaciation,
fact that the

Crime wpon  the

wih one ,.v“ l»'i'\n w0

entmm.;:mz it

i Dmn hm ) nI
T

=0 Dinlort

he ‘had
dlremn by

made  the Gistrition

could nat ‘do that h\-

&0t8 to & point where
side are wiling that his

shouid g0 i then he has
Ing enough to qualify him
1ert, and the welght of his

the gtreagth  which shall
100t 15 a question for the
e af the jury and not one
te mination ol the court,
UL thesd Pinkertons: [
¥ a word sbout them, be- |
e {5 ever justified in talk-
case un-
§ somcining to say abont
tons. We showed In the
uride, If yow Henor please,
one of the places that we

arged with (e pursnit of un-
ets, thet for x verlod of more

\‘ I
itery
¢ fullast
ad {all knawles ge a! every
a5 done in thut city.

neesl pece of evidence
°g claracter of the
tion of Miners that

& .}-axuxcm member

LSO
$
A0

ye ‘;u Conll poseidly ‘Bave.  Here was
&, Mikerton precimaiy meking the
TOFler dnily Piniaron ropert to his
anency. and in all the time that he
Aas 0"*.1- od with that local at the
city of Tel'n there wasn't s crime
eomricined o, there wis not & com:
PRIt sweon Cut, thers Avan not a
Particle of tostihony thar this Pinker
h-: " :‘ ety cutled upan to give or
:'ux.’\" .“,aO : we  had onmitted any
gk wm“ “3Y Kind or eho raeter what-

rond he was q 5
Pt el here for the pur

of fasteming

lonar plase, if he could,
wmv unfasfyl act upen

;re: Weriars lndwramn of Ainers, to
Al::a ond that the e Mine Owners'
st Jr‘-.m”m GAREE  ascomplish their
Lht;.' S POSpEet 1 kst situation as
Cl‘j‘ i accomyiiahed 4 n Cripple
; ml‘lr‘ more, w uad In this casze
‘;:‘ Prasectan, it v.oa\ Honeor plpace,
wWho in makivg & ot tn his ageasy

Fiprle Crook givuation sald
Member of the Western
of Miners seemed to con-
; i Committee of- oOne
Yervation b law apd order,
Aireotls iy Jne with the
2 made by both

S torer and My Harwood o Ploc

et e 1 of 1903,

that fenis 1 e >;; v
Rl('ll,\[ “vr,N, ‘

the fact thet ¢ \ona P k m":::

there In the il o m" ; holucts

eIk, Who el ¢ Mins

fed the Mine QOwners’
i "me evidonce of the

N9 Ownars’ Associa-
anxions in "m gome
(oo Weetern pederation
11597 1t s 2 gireumstance
B Tars for ity considera-

Ver owe fing y pinkertoa.

M’v
alon of un
foilawed
hal tart o
}'i'nv net ¢

talk
the

Max M

¥our' by
Wern it
bing TEporty §
done any
Mr. Me

the fundy o
and they

of fur
lllmn:?w»

un]nr:’ll, m“:‘ m" i
ot would have mm
»mbody else.

following a conspirator,
any difference whether
Was a part of & conspirae

Al ‘Bemore
or not. It

‘son whomgoaver, it wonld have a tend-
ency to show, if your Honor please,
that at leart the man who was on trial,

hé was not proven to:have been
connected with that man, had noth-
g to do with the offense charged |
and the welght of it would be & mat-
ter which should be given to the jury. |
If Al Bemore was not ronnected wi
the Mine Ownars’ conspiragy, which |
Senntor Borah cald for the purpores
of the argnment he admits existed, if
ne had nothing to do with them In’any
way, shape or form, if the dogs went
to his house, it has a isadeney to
JAhrow discredit, it your Hopor phut
upsn the story of Harry Orchard, the
self-contassed criminal, with respect
to that matter,

*Bo I say, it your Honor please, that
8ll of thegse matters shonld either be
submitted to the jury under proper
instrections or none of them should
be submitted ‘at all, and eolther bora
of the dilemma {8 sa!sfactory to us.

as (o the entire questions {nvolved,’
Thoreupon the court took an ad-

July 19, 1007

THE GTRANGE CASE OF LOCAL
SBEATTLE.

mesting of the memlers of Local Seat-

gecretary can probably explain, ap-
peared only in the ‘Saturday Evening
Tribune,” some of the members with

ent lact Sunday n'ght at the Sotlnuu
Temple.

Organizer Humphrey called the
‘meéting to order and statéd that it
was for the purpose of conslderihg
platis for carrying the state referen-
dum agaifst the action of the State

lhe local, He stated that three speak. !
ers bhad been selected (by whom it
was not mentioned) to present the
case, and called on J. C. Rabbina.
Mr. Robbins was not in a particu-
larly felicitous mood for public speak-
ing, he stated. The reasom, Was mot
given at the time, but we learned later
that he had been on a misglon to
Local Olalla that morning in an en-
deavor to get them to support Local
Seattle's appeal, and had been fus. |
trated in this attempt by the presen- |
tation of the FACTS (n the case by !

who also happened to be pre:zent at
the meeting of Local Olalla. Mr. Rob-
bins had but Httle to say, except hix
usual tirade against the “autocrats”
in the state office. X

Mr. Wolfe was then called, after
scme . appropriately misleading re-
marks by the chairman, and reciteld
portions of )his “Ceuse of the Factional
Fight in the Soclalist Party of Wash-
fnglon,” which has just besn publizshed
by the Ninth Ward Braneh, and notice |
of which ig given elspwhere,

At this point the ‘chalrman read @
telegram from Walter Thomas Mills,
whkich was scméwhat as  follows:
“Stand pal.  Appezl. Fight it out In
referendum in state.  Will canvas the
state during September.” This: was
recelved with appropriate cheers. . .

The *“plece de resistance,”
were, of the evening, was Judge Win-
sor, who was the lut spefiekr.  Mr,
Winsor spoke for more than an hour,
devoting his i to a denucia-
tion of Comrade nknecht, whom
he called “antofrat” “dictator” re-
ferred to his griticism of the State

of the boss,”/and made otbcr endear-
ing remarkd.

In & férvid pemuuon. in whlch nn
hot afr was expelied nnder m:t pres-
sure, . the honest judge declared his
beligt fn' the Innocence of Walter
Mills and called down an-
mmonmahudotmmm
dared say him nay.

. And then the chairman deem'll un

they followed anyone, any other, per-.

him without mercy. And
Workinmn the “Undesirable eith-
* s to study and Investigate Be

: vill have to do it while he runs, -
This, of course, doesn't aphly to all,
and If it did it would not be any ex:

TIHE COUET: Gentlemen, I think
I will be prepared to decide this mat- |
ter in the morning. althongh T.may not |

journment until 9:30 s m., Friday, !

In response to a call for a mass |

tie, which for some reason whic¢h the '

| revolutionai® * inclinations were prés- |

| Committee in revoking the charter of |

Comrade J. W. Sorrls, of Arlington, |

4 rely on.

as It

Commitiee as/“the lash of the whip |

| pect this work to be carriel on by
4 nothing, and everyone ciaiming to be

cuse for any one not to ge. posted
! enough to understand that the intes

est of the wageslave is awumuuy -nyhov

.oppoud to the interest A7 his master,
i The mastérs never fail ln sed to it
that their interests are furthered and
enhanced. Not only that, but they alse

| arrange it so that everything iy under

:thelr command, and that means &

! whole lot. The press, whether yel

low or not; thd pulpit, whether occu-

pied by 1 Catholic Bishop or a Unitart:
an Reverend . D.; the professors of
ad grades, whether thelr teachings
concern political eccnomy, geology or
any old thing—I say the masters will
gee to it that gil of these and many
more are employed and set to work

1
i

" wage-glave to think, belleve and assert
that his interests are identical to and
with the Interests of his master.

To any one who 18 not blind and
“asleep at the same time this seems
unthinkable, but still it is a deplor-
' able fact. Every real Socialist, and
even the “hulf-baked” onhes, know this,
because as soon as they approach one
of these deluded dupes and call Lis at-
tention to the existing evils—that
lebor makes all wealth and posseses
! none; that the big and small fortunes
are appropriated (that means legally
or otherwise stolen from labor); that
it every laborer was recompensed In
tuil he would at once be out of poverty |
and dependence and the misery that
'{& a consequence thereof—as soon as
‘ these indisputable facts are broached
' to one of e aeluded, misguided, or

intellectually prostituted fellows'a col-
' lision takes place and the deluded fel-
low in many Instances explodes,

All of this and a whole lot more
( every Boclalist, whether afiiliated with
| the movement or not, knows perfectly
' well, and taere is no need to tell this
jon that account. But the reason I
1 have in view is to show the necessity
| of  organization and  propaganda.
! There exist a iarge numbcer of men

and women who claim to be Socialists

but still refuse to join the moverrent.
| They seem to ignore the advantayss of
| yniting and banding toget.cr, without
! whicu our common cause can not be
attained. That means lack of educa-
| tion. And what is the result?

" As an illustration, take the last eity
! election of Portland. The average
| vote for the candidates on the Bo-
! cialist was, let us say, 1,300, while the

candidite for mayor on the same
i ticket received only 300 votes, The
| candidate for Mayor on the Demo-
{ cratie ticket was eleoted by a major-
1 ity of 600 votes. In others words the
;Socinlmn. so-called, decided the elec-
1 tion of mayor and still had 300 votes
| to spare. What a shameful akair! It
{ further shows that when it came to &
I pinch there 1s in Portland, out of some
vz:x,ooo yvoters only 500 Soclalists to
1 think the mass is sorely In
| need of education of the right kind.

But before we can educate we must
strengthen our organization.  Every.
body s not fit to carry out and be
actively engaged {n educational propa-
ganda and organization' work, but
everybody can help to build up and
maintaln a strong organization, and
.aen we will be abl¢ not only to put
speakers and organizers to work, but
also to buy, sell and distribute litera-
ture for disseminating our ideas and
principles. This Is absolutely W
sary.

Always bear in mind/that we . 'Ill
not and ought not to wip, nor even
!toldmeotovunhthemdnm
aiming at without effort. It means:
fight, bitter fight, relenuen nsM- and
the prqpor I is
of which must be a solid omnluuu.
Butlttnumeywutm-lnn.
tion. Only thoughtless people can q»‘

m I have seen & man (luomw
ou'nddlelur-ulnm

in order to misinstruct and de'ude the !

back |

; .Mmﬂ-

W. @ first of all, and
hll M.u hthl it Be

M dn Mnt ont all oecasions,
and for that reason, which is no rea
nn.:ueoldt ud feel too big and
dignified’ to ate with the com-
radés. 'Well, Well. If I can't be (and
1 don't deserve to ba) the whole thing
1 &m well satisfied to be a fraction of
un whole, and that |s all anyone i

" Many other excuses are put up, to
all of which I have to say: Omne who
don't want to square himself with the

{ movement will ulways find an excuse,
for ‘fiot dolng so.

In eonclusion, | will say, let us build
Mp 4 powerful organization in order to
[h able {0 .send out and keep spedk-
‘ers ‘and organizets who dre not only
able, stiehrific well postad, but
who . are  also ' cdndid, cool and col
lected, and so help to hasten the day
‘Wwhen masters and wezoslaves will

lholhhevl and the wealth producer
wlll be allowed to keep all he pro-
duces, when no one under any pretext
hatraever will be able to snatch the
fruit of labor out of the hands and
mouth of the laborer.

I long for the day. Don't you?

; A. H. AXELSON.
" National Committeeman Oregon.

b

' ‘MRS. MOYER'S BOLD DENIAL,
-Bditor Denver Times:

‘Wil you kindly print & statement
‘for me In regard to an article in the
‘issue of your paper of July 6th, con-
taining a rumor to the effect that T
! \wiw ¢rying to influence my husband to
desert, at this late(day, the cause for
which he has spent seventeen months
fn an Idabo jall?
swoo,, 0} Suppou s
fess." It he"!?nd he“teYl mizht msru
my contempt and that of all right
thinking people should be turn “st
evidence” or become p traitor to khe
organization whose wejfare he has al-
ways had so much &t heart, and for
which he has suffared so greatly,

{ I'wigh to state emphatically that 1
positively have no speaking acquaint:
ance with, nor do I even know by
sight, the so-called “leader of Bolse
soclety,” Mrs. Cobb, although I under-
stand her husbaud 1s the owner of
the “Btatesman,” a local paper that
tried these cases and convicted the
men-long before the jury was even se-
lectad.

Soarcely probable is it that I would
be'so weak-minded =5 to permit my-
salf' 1o be influenced by people whose
methods are so completely antagon-
istic. to my husband’'s intereats, espe-

one nt that I was in any danger
o(lbdn:'f'mndo a widow through the
vefdibt -of ‘the jury,” as your paper o
deficktely. (7) puts it, simply because
1 ‘have always been firm in my con-
vietion that no jury could ever find
my husband guilty of anything except
it ‘might be loyvalty to the working
class, and this loyalty I ean assure you
15"fClly "endorsed and commended by
myself, and always has been, notwith.
standing all reports to the contrary.

1'must say that I am surprised that
& paper ‘as falr as the "Times" has
been would give enough credence to
such a rumor as to print it. I can well
understand the anxiety of such corre-
spondents as the "New York World"
and some others, to find sensational
features In this case, and If the case
does not furnish them, they must man-
ufacture a story to suit themselves,
or what they may think the oeccaslon
warrants.  In my opinfon these re-
porters had better confine themselves
to correctly reporting the evidence
ag hrought out by the defense, as well
as the presccutiom.

‘1 trust -you will give this a promi-
nént place In your paper, as I feel
that 1 have been ‘zxulgned and wish
to assert my loyaity to the working
people as well as all sympathizers
who have come forward so nobly to

our ald In this the hour of our great.

m. nou.
: cu&gs H. MOYER.

('l'ltk huq: was despatched to “The

lodllw. by speehl tblagnm. and ap-

in our “red extra” which was

lold on the streets of Seattle and

Pom.m weeks ago, Owing to

an error it has not appeared In the
nnlht‘qdmon sooner.—Mug. Ed.)

Ll'h'ln EXCLUDED BY JUDGE
wooo.

“

,v"“
g

Tﬁ ottlr m laclond by Hay-
wood in his ovr- Jetter to Silver Oity,
M ‘exactly why the Fed-
took Orchard’s defense
 they knew his guilt. ‘But Fre-
- Wood Mnﬂ to, let the jury
it really m-umud a
wood's letter.

Denver, Jan. 8, '06.

w:a..,..g;&, .

cWlly when 1 have never thought rnr"\n

; the time being
unpned and shocked at the terrible
charges, and they came from such &
high source that I thougiht there must
be some foundation for them. And
yet knowing the sttitude of the or-

ganizat agalnst ¢rime, I was com-
pelied to ell~ve that st least the or-
ganization itself would be” found

wholly disconnected with any evil do-
ings of mdividhal members. The re-
sult has boen that out of all of those
borrible and terrible: charges, not a
_single convietion ocburred: but, on
the contrary, some of the accusers
of the members of the organization
have found their way to the peni-
tentiary on account of their own evil

.doings. The district attorney admitted

to mé’ that the atiorney for the Mine
Owners' Association requested him to
make & number of arfests and when
the district attorney ealled for the in-
‘ormation, he insisted that they hed
it and in due time would produce it
but that the arrests should be made
and charges ‘all the way from murder
to assault and battery were made, and
men were Imprisoned upon the
charges. In dismissing a large num-
ber of cases the district attorney ad-
mitted to me that he had no evidence
but tonk the word of the attorney for
the mine owners, that he had criminal
evidence against the men so charged.
The mine owners' attorney was at
that time Mr. C. D. Crump; I think
he ig yet the attorney, and I am told
he is on his way to'ldaho In conee-
tion with the charges made against
the members of the Miner's Unlon
arrested at Caldwell. | Now, of course,
I am very reluctant to say anything
about the integrity of an attorney, but
if Mr. Crump did¢ such things here,
it is natural to suppose when he is
working in the same interest, that he
will endeavor to do similar acts there,
His going there causes me to believe
that a conspiracy has been formed, or
the carrying out of a conspiracy a
long time ago formed, is about to be
consummated, and therefore the men
arrested deserve the counse]l and as-
sistance of one of the best attorneys
in the State. Whoever murdered Gov.
Steunenberg was a cold, cowardly
rascal, and he deserves the full pen-
alty of the law, and the Western Fed-
eration of Miders will bave nothing
to do with his defense. But when it
is attempted to fasten black ecrime
on this organization, that helps the
widows and orphans of deceased mem-
bers, alds their sick members, builds
hospitals, and endeavors to raise the
moral and intellectual plane of their
members,—then it is the duty of the
organization to step in avd prevent
any man being convicted by reason
of the conspiracy isting. 8o, the
purpose of defend! the innocent
has been the sole object of my sug-
gestions of employing an mttorney in
Idaho. If [ were led to believe for a
moment that the officers of the West-
ern Federation of Miners were en-
couraging any of their members to
commit crime, I would sever my con-
ection with it in an Instant; but
everything that I have seen since my
connection with it as an attorney, has
been in the ' opposite direction. And
of course, If it were otherwise, then
these accusations against its members
would have shown its true character;
but the most stringent inquiry always
showed the organization absolutely
disconnected  with any offense
charged, and also showed' that the
members were the victims of a con-
gpiracy, and that the charges were
made only for the purpose of incit-
ing hatred and the {lkwill of the pub-
lic against the organizatien, and its
members, for the purppse of acconr
plishing the evil dedigas of the ac-
cusors. ;

S0, kindly see the defendants. give
them such advice as it is proper for
an attorney to give to & clent, and
such a defense as the law warrants
in their case. Yours very truly,

(Signed) JAHNIH. MURPHY."

“THE CAUSE OF THE FACTIONAL
FIGHT IN .THE S8OCIALIST
PARTY OF WASHINGTON."

Ira Wolfe, member of former Local
Seattle, has written a little historical
novel with the above resounding title,
and 18 sending it free throughout the
state., Like most of the writers of his-
torical novels, the author is a poor stu-
dent of history, and where Le really is
posted, he takes lbertles with the
facts. The little book will receive at-
tention at our hands next week. In
the meantime, it'can be secured by ad-
dressing’ the "Saturday Evening Trib-
une,” 311 Fo! avenue north Seat-
tle.

THAT “SPECIAL HISTORICAL EDI-
TION”

Owing to the length of Dnrrmu
speech and the necessity for lssuing
early this week in order to get it to
our readers, we have had ‘to postpone

npodd hmorlcpl number . which
‘for thig week. How-
get it ont next week, and

was
ever, we

1 it will be all the botur-tor the walt.

Comrade Titus nmmm

'| Boise, worn out ﬂth his arduous

duties there. and neeas the rest this
respite will give Illu Wa ‘may ex-

DARRO

Continsied from Page 3.3 .

IM g0 into m laur.nc- buniness with

him; u:.‘l make plenty ot
an
lhu he ull?uonod him asiting him lo
Lo the lnxunnh iness,
lnd ho me.

-on why you should
d!‘bl“m NM. &t llmm of the jury?
Witat was the He was bringing
Bill Easterly over here so that if he

urdered Steunenberg and If anybody
od be u"::xhl. Bill Easterly

wou d ao tba man not hard.  He
i

upon
Blﬁhhnot‘r mld him that he did no
want to come. Bill refused to come
stayed away, If he had come, gentle-
men of the jury, Bill Easterly would
have been here on trial for the act of
Harry Orchard—nothing else.

I_A‘WOOD‘I LETTER TO MRS. OROX-
ARD,

‘There 15°' another letter in this case
that counsel’ have made coosidersble
mention of. It Is a letter written by
Haywood to Mrs, Orcherd. Is there any-
thing in that letter? YWhat are the facts &
of that? Orchard had livad long epough
with this woman: bhe had manaxkd to
get a4 winter's shelter under her rool and
4 winter's board In her house, and he
had liyved with her long enough and had
gone away and had left her as he had
done before.

He had been In Denver and he nelther
wrots to her or went to see her or sent
her any money. He dated some letters
in San Francises in March and April
wnd sent them 1o her so that she might
think he was fo San Frandisco, and then
along in August he wrote a letter and
dated It at Nome, and he sent that to
lier after sending it up to Nome by Mr,
Moore.  This letter tried to make her
belleve that he was in Alaska, and in
November, two months after that, knd
two months after Orchard had disap-
peared,—Orchard disappeared In August
——and on November 1ith, two months
before that letter, Mr, Haywood got' a
letter from AMrs. Orchard asking where
Harry Orchard was, and he sat down
and wrote her a letter n)mﬁ that the
last time he heard of him he was in
Alaska.

Now, what of it, gentlemen, what of
1t? Haywobd swears that he had talked
with him about going to Alasks. He
had disappearsed two months and a half
hefore. e had never heard of him in
Montana or anywhere else In the mean-
time. He had gone up north, as he lur
posed, on his way to Alaska. and Is
gone; and he ve her all the Informa-

tion he had. t was not up to him to
tell her that her husband had deserted
her, even If he knew it | At the most,
the most that could be thought of this
jetter would be that he might have heen
helping to deceive Mrs, Orchard as to
Orchard's whereabouts, but it is absurd
and ridiculous In the extreme that cir-
cumstances like these—mere baseloss
circumstances that could not prove any-
thing If true, should be brought into this
case to prove hy the evidence of a craay
ltnr—~o! the greatest llar of modern
times.

A CASE OF ORCHARD FROM BEGIN-
ING TO DND. »

Gentlemen, from beginning to end this
is a case of Orchard. He was caught
and he turned to shift his e¢rime upon
these men, They tell us it was suspl-
clous that these men rushed into his
defense. Was {t? Was 1t?

Gentlemen, It seems strange to me
that a lawyer can argue a proposition
like that. These men have been pur-
sued and hunted for years. Every means,
falr and foul, had been used to bring
them to the scaffold. Every means had
been adopted to corush out the union.
They had made arrest after arrest. Vio-
lence of all sorts, and every effort made
to destroy them.

A man—an ex-governor of the state of
ldAho was killed in Jdaho. At once
the “';’?. ers. and the mine owners
and the ertons tonk up the ory thu
the Western Foderation was guilty.
once this was lxia to the door of Moyer.

yW and Pettibone. At once they
were pronounced muvderers, and the
time had at last come. What would you
have done? What would anybody have
done? Is there any human being on
earth who wouldl not give you every
‘means «in your power to defend your-
seolf. and everybody connected with that,
uocused of this erime? 1If I would make
any criticlsm of this. I would say they
acted top mlowly instead of too haxtily,

Jack Simpkins was up in Spokane.
He had been in Caldwell with him, and
he went to the office of Robertson &
Miller and om ‘rloynd Miller to come
down and defand this man. What of ft?
Suppose he started down and concluded
to go back unless he got direct word
from his client? He started down and
aid go back and then he got a telegram
cnlllnd; him there and he went.

when the clouds began to thicken

d the mine owners and the lawyers

arted up here to ldaho and commended
to weave thelr meshes around the West-
ern Federation, then Moyer and Hay-
wood began to write and wire to Silver
City, to the secretary of the union there,
fo have a lawyer come here and look
after this case and after their inter-
osty,

1s there anything strange about IL?
The strange -thing Is that they did not
send & lawyer from Denver at the very

first. Remember their experiences. Re-
member what tho-,t had <n to.  Re-
momber all the schemes to catch those

men.  Remember that st this time re-
wards were offered and the newspapers
weare talking about it.—the Pinkertons
were active~the mine owners wers
busy and they were all after the blood
of these men,

There I8 not a man on earth would
have done anything else. There (s not
a man on ear who would have slspt
quietly in ki d, whether connected
with it or not. But one thing, gentle-
men, remember ths: They did not run
away. They stayed right there in Den-
ver where they were found when they
were kidnapped and brought to Tdalo,

DARROW'S MAGNIFICENT FERORA-
TION.

Now, gentlemen of the jurr there are
many things mote 1 would like to say,
but I have not the strength gand F have
not the volee to say them. Perhapa It
is lucky for you that I have not & lher
one, and i must leave the case here and
hand it over to you, Under the laws af
the State of Idaho the State has the
last word, and when my volee is sijent
and when Moyer and Haywood eannot
speak, thelr accusers can be heard pleagd-
ing against them,

I know the abllity of the eminent gea-
tieman who  will close . this case. 1
know the appeal he will make to this
Jury. 1 know that he will t. .tk of law
and order, the flag which the mine own-
ers have desecrated time and time in.
1 know the suspicious cirmoostances
which will be woven into that appeal
and handied by a skilled tongue and a
skilled brain, and I must sit still and
Illnlm to it without uu chance to re-
ply.

I.can only ask you, gentiemen of the
jury. to weigh with care and considers-
tion every word that Is uttersd. 1 ctn
only ask »ou to answer when I cannot
answer, 11 there are l.n* facts and sny
clrcumstances which will jv.iily an an-
wwer,

I only ask you to remember that you
are to explain every fact and circam-
stance in this case ccnlll(nm with this
man's innocence If r and I ahait
ask You to try, and tyou thy it will not

be dificult to accomplish, for THERE
1S NOTHING 1IN THIS CASE BUT
HARRY onc:uan——:unm( ORCH:
ARD, AN UNSPEAKABLE  SCOUN-
DREL: HARRY ORCHARD A PER.

THE BIGGEST COWARD: HARRY

JURED VILLAIN; HARRY ORCHARD,

ORCHARD, AS SHIFTING THE BUR- |
pENs o mis siNd UPON THESE |

; m’a.w‘m&m
S

____"_'__CLOS[S:

Deltet doss nof amount to anything. Hr

count.

1 am not an unprejudiced witners . 4
this case.. Nobody knows It bettor 1
1; my mind ls not unbiased In this &

rnfﬂb; I am & partisan and a ni
partisan at that.

thirty years I have been wir s

to the hest of my ability In the o= 4
wiieh ‘these men have given thel rol
nd risked their Nves; for thirty i

ve given the best ability thia

has given me; I luuc 8ivon
time, my reputation chances o
u(“';;' to the cause whlch is the cu
o o

LY .
I MAY HAVE BEEN UNWISE,
MAY HAVE BEEN - EXTRAVAGANT
IN MY STATEMENTS, BUT THIS

CAUSE HAS BEEN THE STRONGEST
DEVOTION OF MY LIFE, AND I
WANT TO SAY TO YOU THAT NEV-
ER IN MY LIFE DID I FEEL ABOUT
A CASE AS 1 FEEL ABOUT THIS;
never In my life did I wish -nnun
as i wish t verdict of this jury

if 1 live to be a hundred years old,

again tn my lfe will I feel that l:‘a
pleading a case lke this-—never

this jury be called upon to sit upon an-
other guestion fraught with such mo-
mentous questions as this,—YOU ARE
JURORS IN A HISTORICAL CASE,
YOU ARE HERE WITH YOUR VER-
DICT T0 MAKE HISTORY HERE, to
mike history that shall affect the natien
for weal or woe, here to make hist

1o affect every man that tolls, that wil
affect the liberties of mankind, the poor
and the weak who have been striving

all through the centuries for some meas-
vre of that freedom which the world hu
always denled to them.

You are hers, and this nmmlmmy
is upon you, and If T have done my s:r
I am giad to shift It upen your shoulders
-nd#e relleved of the load.

ve known Haywood—I have known

him well and I belfeve In him. 1 do _
believe in him. God knows it would b.
u sore day to me If he should ascend
the scaffold.  The sun would not shine
or the birds would not sing on lhlt day
—for me. It would be a sad udnd
if any such calamity could b.‘ll
I would think af him, I would thlak of
his wife, of his mother, I would think of
nhis babes, I would think of the great
cause that he reprgsents.

It would be a sore day for me, BUT,
GENTLEMEN, HE AND HIS MOTHER,
AND HIS WIFE, AND HIS CHILDREN,
ARE Nof MY CHIEF CONCERN IN
THIS CASE. IF YOU SHOULD DE-
CREE THAT HE MUST DIE, TEN
THOUSAND MEN WILL WORK DOWN
IN THE MINES AND SEND A POR-
TION OF THE PROCEEDS OF THEIR
LABOR TO TaKE CARE OF THAT
WIDOW AND THOBE ORPHAN- CHIL-
DREN, -AND A MILLION PEOPLE
THROUGHOUT THE LENGTH AND
THE BREADTH OF THE CIVILIZED
WORLD WILL BEND THEIR MES-
SAGES OF KINDNESS AND GOOD
CHEER TO COMFORT THEM IN
THEIR BEREAVEMENT. IT I8 NOT
FOR THEM 1 SPEAK. OTHER MEN
HAVE DIED. OTHER MEN HAVE
DIED IN THE BAME CAUSE IN
WHICH BILL HAYWOOD HAS RISK-
ED HIS LIFE. MEN STRONG WITH
I?E\’OTI{)N. MEN WHO LOVE LIBER-
TY, MEN WHO LOVE THEIR FEL-
LOW MEN HAVE RAISED THEIR
VOICES IN DEFENSE OF THE POOR,
IN DEFENSE OF JUSTICE, HAVE
MADE THEIR GOOD FIGHT AND
HAVE MET DEATH ON THE SCAF-
FOLD, ON THE WRECK, IN THRER
FLAME, AND THEY WILL MEET IT
AGAIN UNTIL THE WORLD GROWS
OLD AND GRAY. BILL HAYWOOD
18 NO BETTER THAN THE REST; HE
CAN DIE, IF DIE HE NEEDS. HE
CAN DIE 1F THE JURY DECREES 1T,
BUT OH, GENTLEMEN, DON'T THINK
FOR A MOMENT THAT IF YOU HANG
HIM YOU WILL CRUCIFY THE LA-
BOR MOVEMENT ?F THE WORLD;
DON'T TRINK THAT ¥OU WILL KILL
THE HOPES AND THE ASPIRATIONS
AND THE DESIRES OF THE WEAK
AND THE POOR.

You men, unless you are anxious for
this blood, are¢ you mso blind as to be-
:‘l:‘:‘clv?‘u?“l‘ :‘.l::rl‘:ﬂn‘k“l|l\:'|r‘: u'r:‘ .z?n 2:71(.‘.:
B other devoted souls who will fiek
e ica rers I every ame of ihe
e it Caks hia Dy, th,

will come to carry the banner where he
could not carry it

GENTLEMEN, 1T 18 NOT FOR HIM'
ALONE THAT 1 SPEAK. 1 BPEAK
FOR THE POOR, FOR THE WEAK,
FOR THE WEARY, FOR THAT LONG
LINE OF MEN WHGO IN DAR(NESS
AND DISPAIR HAVE BORNE THE
LABORS OF THE HUMAN RACE. THE
EYES OF THE WORLD ARE UPON
YOU—UPON YOU TWELVE MEN OF
IRAHO TO-NIGHT. Wherever the Eng-
Ush language s spoken or wherever any
forelgn tonkue known (o the civilized
wor is spoken men are talking and
wonderiag, and dreaming about the ver-
dlet. of this twelve men thut I see be-
fore me now. 1If you kill him your aci
will be applauded by many. 'If you
should decree Bill Haywood's denth in
the great rallroad offices ol our great
cities men will sing yolr pralses.

IF . YOU DECREE HIS DEATH
AMONGST THE SPIDERS OF WALL
STREET WILL GO UP PAEANS OF
PRAISE FOR THOSE TWELVE GOOD
MEN AND TRUE WHO KILLED BILL
HAYWOOD. v

In every bank, alniost, in mo world,
where mon wish to get rid ol agitntors

and disturbers, where men hals lum

because he fights for the r and the
sy system upon which they live

wand grow. fat, from all thesa

you wiu recelve blessings and  priive,
y ‘vou have killed him.

here aye wtill those whn will rever-

m thelr heads and thani these

Cmen for the ufo and the char-

Out on our

i pmnmd ( oni‘

3 and eulldm-—mca who | labar,
wﬁ suflfer, woamen and chiliiren
9:., th care and toll—these nmx

thewse | ehildros
nEK their I}od
thesp men, Al
% little ehildren,

Al
g:“ weak and  the sullering
of nrld. will n(rﬂm oux thehy

n‘.%c ﬂ their n&u«l fore you e
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